ONANCOCK Cop/

VIRGINIA'S EASTERMN SHORE

Town Council: Bob Bloxom, Ray Burger, Thelma Gillespie, Joy Marino, Sarah Nock and Maphis Oswald
Mayor: Fletcher Fosque | Town Manager: Matt Spuck

Town of Onancock

Planning Commission Meeting

October 19, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

Agenda

Call to order and roll call
Consideration and approval of meeting minute from:
a. September 21, 2021 meeting
Commissioner Business:
a. Brief update on status of Comprehensive Plan Review
b. Review zoning for Pine Street
¢. Recommendation to rezone four parcels ta Cultural, Recreational, and Community Facilities
d. Paper road construction standards and reguirements
e

Review most recent version of Homestay ordinance - preliminary, for discussion purposes only
Adjourn

15 North Street | Onancock, Virginia 23417 | 757.787.3363 | onancock.com



Town of Onancock
Planning Commission Meeting
Tuesday
September 21, 2021
5:30P.M,

Call to Order and Roll Call:
Chairman Judith Grier called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.
Commission members Bill Bagwell, Brandon Brockmeier, T. Lee Byrd, Larry Frey, Judith Grier, Scott

Schreiber, and Carol Tunstall were present, Commission member Robert Bloxom was absent. A quorum
was established.

Town Manager Matt Spuck and Deputy Clerk Mariellen Mearsheimer were present.
See Attendance Sheet (attached) for others present at the meeting.

Minutes:
Chairman Grier asked for a motion to approve the August 17, 2021 minutes.
Commission member Bill Bagwell made a motion to approve the August 17, 2021 minutes as presented.

Commission member Scott Schreiber seconded the motion. No discussion was held. The motion was
approved by unonimous voice vote.

ltemns of Business:

a. Update on the status of the Comprehensive Plan Review
Town Manager Spuck informed the Commissioners that Town Council will meet on Monday
September 27, 2021 to vote on the Comprehensive Plan. He has met with some Council members
about the Plan. He stated the Council will make a motion to adopt the Plan, they will discuss it and

make changes or corrections. He added with or without changes the Planning Commission is
finished with their part.

b. Review zoning application — 18 Market Street - Change of zoning from residential to business.

Commission member Bill Bagwell made a motion to recommend to Town Council they approve the
change in zoning from residential to business for 18 Market Street. Commission member T. Lee Byrd
seconded the motion.

Discussion followed. Mrs. Fosque gave an overview of how the property was used in the past.
Commission member Larry Frey was concerned with the fact that a change of zoning was just made
last year. Commission member Schreiber wanted the process of zoning change explained. Town
Manager Spuck mentioned the shared backyard space that was the reason for the last zoning
change. Commission member Brockmeier asked if the zoning change last year was meant to be
temporary. Commission member Bagwell asked if there was a business license for a business at the
location. With no further discussion Chairman Grier called for the vote.

Commission members Bagwell, Brockmeier, Byrd, Grier, Schreiber, and Tunstualf voted yes.
Commission member Frey abstained. The motion was approved, 6 yes, 0 no.

¢.  Review current version of Homestay ordinance.



Town Manager Spuck presented the Commission members with the most recent version of Section
38-77.- Special exceptions. He stated the Town needs to define who we are and write an ordinance
that fits that definition. Discussion followed. Mr. Spuck was asked how many special use permits for
Homestays the Town currently has on record. He stated eleven; two are used often, two are idle,
most of the others are infrequently used and three applications have been submitted since the
moratorium. Commission member Bagwell was concerned about keeping the character of our
neighborhoods, he wants to know his neighbors. Commission member Brockmeier said the
residential areas are not for business, Airbnb’s are businesses. Also discussed was requiring a
minimum of two hundred linear feet between water meters plus one tax parcel between properties
in order to prevent clusters of Homestays in any one area, a three year expiration for the special
use permit, the submission of Transient Occupancy Taxes (TOT), who can apply, proof of insurance,
limits on the number of days (90) homes can be rented in a calendar year which Mr. Spuck
estimated would keep the property from being an overly profitable business, limits on the number
of peaple that could stay in the house at one time {four for each full bath), the availability of off
street parking for all types of vehicles and local contact information for the responsible party given
to police and adjoining property owners. There was some discussion of Airbnb’s in the downtown

Business zone (B1) but it was decided by the Commissioners to defer that discussion for a later
time,

Public Comment:

Chairman Grier opened the discussion to the public.

Residents had concerns about, keeping the residential areas residential and considered Airbnb’s
businesses’, keeping home ownership and rentals affordable to locals, the 90 day limit and its effect on
praperty rights, the minimum two hundred linear foot requirement being a good idea but homeowners
should also have a say about Homestays near them and finally not allowing anymore Homestays than
we have right now and making no changes to the ordinance, and concerns about inspections , oversite
and enforcement and the costs to the Town. A resident from Onancock shared information collected
about other localities on the Chesapeake Bay that had Homestays and a resident of Cape Charles,
Virginia shared information about that Town’s experiences with Homestays.

Adijourn:
Chairman Grier asked for a motion to adjourn.

Commission member Frey mode a motion to adjourn. Commission member Brockmeier seconded the
motion. The motion was approved by unanimous voice vote,

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 P.M,

Judith Grier, Chair Mariellen Mearsheimer, Deputy Clerk



Accomack County,
Virginia
Legend

Parcels

hips / patceh iewer gradecaont com Accamack
Feal

]
0 S0 wo 130 200
12257/ 1'=188 Feel

B9AZ A3 11 e ‘—-—-—..c4RrER 4285033185504 5 19
8549 A G4 T=s5238" mnw
BIAZ ABIBY 40 0yt B5A3.A-83A
B3A2 42 1, .
. L\asu 3 685A3.217 TS5 A,
= 85433.8 13 e
S5A32A B5A3-3.48543 3 10
- 85433101 |
25A3 2.07 F WiDIcK & L:” '
85A3.5.138543.3115 .__.___'_
83AY 20853, 1!?135{:;3 o3
85432 Cj 85433221 Tl e
$542.A.330 8502 A 331 Sl (E5A1304paa3 3 T IRAIL I
B5A2. A.331 A5A2 A 334 ""‘1-_,,__%,'{ L...._L__GSM 3-3085A3 :\"‘JI [ 85A3 3
85A2.A-232 o i s, 85A1.3'338543.3/39
8503 4 1124 S KERRs 35&3;‘_0
85A3 ¥ 1/12
_ 85A34. 128" 3 e 2;1‘:\3_"'?‘9 j =
~— £3A14.1- 1AasA3 11 8] . B5A31.2.080005 4.2
B5AIL-2-TB543 4.2, masm,;_.g,w,,,' |
S5A2.A.330A e B5A3-4-2:108543.4 3.7
F ] 85M2.A 3) 8543425
54243324 ] 85A3-22-11
BSAZ.A 315A a5a34.3.¢
B543..2.5
85A2.A-207. 85A3.4-3.5
A5A3-4.2-4 /f
JE's J 45A34 :5.4/
542:1208 95A3142.3 )‘ r
LA
85A2-A.206 /‘:\ 434 3 3
85A2.A 205 5 ‘!
4.2
85A7.A.204 B5A3 4.1.19A° TasAL.4.1.5] -B5A3.4.)- 235 6 A2
B5A2-A-203
S MARR T 85A2-A 202
m?rx?z‘a“ks‘-‘srsr [I] #sA3sa 0 e 3.4 t
= "9--~... 8534 120 f }
, rl B5A3 4-1.1 B5A36.A
85A2.23.7 asaz 2T 4 { £
a.mnaa M 239 asn 23 IJA . 85N__4 ‘1 20A8583 5.1 S
55,0.2 2410 B5A)- 5 ?85A3 193 85A3 3447 [+]
L asm 23!118542, 23 12 asu b $ALS by
85A2.23;14 - ~ B5AD.4-- BA N asA1.A20A
55A2 23-13 854223 'IGBSA? 23 13 ; .;‘5:3""_3'\ 14 -
85A2.23. 14 RN B3A3.44-411 BSAILITATSAS
Bm? 23.A5 0 85A2.73.1985A7 2321 B f
65A2 ?3 |8k/ 855723, 20/.- x a:’ma 4.4i2 { — 414.'4 B4A3.6.75A
8542.23. Aﬁ"‘"*: 85” — afm? 73 UJ f / 85434 N 85“ s e 11
Title: Pine St R-1A Date: 10/11/2021
PISCLAINER This drow:ng is acrther a fegally revorded aap nor a swsver and is astintended to b wsed ax sk The
informotion drsplaved 15 a conpilation of recorde informutitos, amd dat vbtaened from sarwons sources. wad Accamurk
Counn g notrasponcd'c for ite accurace oo how cuerent i may bie

mmw £-/C
R4



Log Cn Hslp Additional Information

Search Results Dotails Map

T Prrler Friendly

Tax Map Number
85A4-A-8A

Vew In Map®  Back To Resuhs ¥

Parcel ID
085A4A0000008A0

The assessmenl informalion is oblained from the tolal value of these tax map numbers

85A4-A-BA
| Summary | Land Building

Owner's Name:
TOWN OF ONANCOCK

Mailing Address:

15 NORTH ST
ONANCOCK, VA 23417

Base Zoning:

All or parl of this parcel
is located within an
Incarporated Town
Please check wilh the
appropriate town for
zoning within town
limits.

Overlay Zoning:

Tax District:
Subscriplion Cnly

Assessment Information

Transfer Date: 12/23/2020
12:00:00 AM

Sales Price: $0

Grantor: CARNIVAL
GROUNDS
DEVELOPMENT
LLC

Deed Reference: 2000 05522

Additienal Ref:  Book 2000

Additional Ref: Page 05379

Assassmant Information

2020 Prior
Assessment Assessment

Land Value: $82 700

Improvement $0
Tolal Value: $82,700

Click rore to view Tax Records in AccomackTax.com,

Select 1o search by ‘Parce! ID Number' and enter
085A4A0000008A0 1o hnd the tax record associated with th s
proparty




Log On Halp Additional Information

Search Results Details bap

1Prm!e.r Friendly

Tax Map Numbar
B5A2-9-28

view In Map\R  Ba -k To Resuirs

Parcal ID
085A20900002300

The assassment informalion is obtained from the lofal value of thess fax map numbers ..

B5A2-9-28
| Summary I Land Building

Owner's Name:
TOWN OF ONANCOCK

Mailing Address:

15 NORTH ST
ONANGCOCK, VA 23417

Base Zoning:

All or part of this parcel
is located willin an
Incorporated Town.
Please check with the
appropriate town for
zoning within town
limits

Overlay Zoning:

Tax District:
Subscription Only

Assessment Information

Transfer Date; 1212372020
12:00:00 AM

Sales Price: $0

Grantor: CARNIVAL
GROUNDS
DEVELOPMENT
LLC

Deed Reference: 2000 05522
Additional Ref: Book
Additional Ref: Page

Phote Not Avartlable

Assessment Information

2020 Prier
Assessment Assessment

Land Value. $31,500
Improvement: $0
Total Value:  $31,500

Click here to view Tax Records in AccomackTax.com.

Salect lo search by 'Parcel ID Number' and enter
085A20900002800 to find the tax record associated with this
property




October 11, 2021

Accomack County, Virginia

Tax Map #:
85A3-A-27

Parcel 1D:
085A3A000002700

The assessment information is obtained from the total value of these tax map numbers...
B5A3-A-17

Summary

Owner's Name
TOWN OF ONANCOCK

Msiting Address

1S NORTH ST
ONANCOCK . VA 23411
Base Zoning

All or part of this parcel 15 located within an Incorporaied Town Please check with
the appropriate town for zoning within lown limils.

Overlay Zoning
Tax District
Subscaiption Only

Sale Information Assessment Information
Transfer Date: £/9/2004 12:00:00 AM 2020 Assessment Prior Asscssment
Sales Price: 0.00000000 Land Value $7.500 $31.000
Grantor: COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA Improvement 50 $0
Deed Reference: 2004 05293 Total Value $7,500 $3,000
Additional Ref: Book The assessment information Is obfained from the total value of these tax map
Additional ReF: Page numbers...
85A3-A-17
Land
Praperty Class: 740-Local Govt Electriclty: Subscription Only
Legal Description: POINT OF FORKS GRILL & Gas: Subscription Only
PTOLDRT 178 112 AC Sewer: Subscription Only
Land Deseription: RESIDUAL LAND Woaltcr: Subscrrption Only
Street Type: Subscription Only

IASCLAIMER: Tlus data is provided wathow warranty ot any hand, ¢ither expeessed or imphied, inclading, but not limited 1o, twe naphed warranues of merehantabaliy
and fitness for a pacticlar parpose. Any person (e or corpoction which wses this aap or asy of ihe enclosed information assumes all sk for the iracouracy thereol,
as Accomack County expresshy discknms any liabaliey for loss or damtage arising {rom the use of said intormation by any third party



Buijlding

Building Type: Subscription Only Totel Rooms: Subscription Only
Description: Subscription Only Number of Bedrooms: Subscription Onlly
Stories: Subsernpion Only Number of Baths: Subscription Only
Year Ballt: Subscription Only Number of Half Baths: Subscription Only
Finished Sq F¢: Subscription Only Heat Type: Subscription Only
Air Conditionlng: Subscription Only
Construction Additional Data
Foundation Type: Subscription Only Aftie: Subscription Only
Construction Type: Subscription Only Finished Attic Sq Ft: Subscription Only
Exterior: Subseription Only Basement Sq Ft: Subscription Only
Condition: Subscription Only Finished Basement Sq Fu: Subseription Only
Roof Type: Subscription Only Attached Garage Sq Fu: Subscription Only
Roof Material: Subscription Only Detached Garage Sq Fi: Subscriptien Only
Deck Sq Ft: Subscriptivn Only

DISCLAINER: This data is provided withom watcanty of any Kind. cither expressed oc umphied, including, but not limited to, the implicd wacrantics of merchantalbnbuy
and litness for a particular purpose, Any peraon, finn or corpuration which wses this nrap or auy of the enclosed information assumes abl risk (or the inaceuracy thereot
a3 Accomack County expressly disclanms any habiluy (or loss or damage ansing fiom the wse of said informration by any thicd pany,



Accomack County,
Virginia
Legend

Parcels

hups | parcelviewer geodecinuns con Accomack
Feet

]
0 25 50 75 100
11267 494 Feet

FAIRGROUNDS RO

21A

85A3.A-27
B5A3-A 264 &
Y,
AEAVA 71 FALA N 4'6)-@
r
’)’
DA 2
8543 A-24
AALA-23

Title: Parcels Date: 10/11/2021

DUSCLAIMER This draviing vt neither a legalty eecorded mop aar @ siwvey aad ¢ mof intended to be wed as sich The
wnfurmativn display oif it a compilation of recordsininrmation, and date whraened from sargons corces, and Avcomack
County it nob retpansbly for ity acewracy or bow curreny it muy b




Octobee 11, 202)

Accomack County, Virginia

Tax Map #: Parcel ID:
85A2-A-39 085A2A000003900

The assessment Information is obtained from the totat value of these tax map numbers...
85A2-A-39

Summary

Owner's Name
TOWN OF ONANCOCK

Malling Address

15 NORTH ST
ONANCOCK, VA 23417
Base Zoning

All or part of 1hus parcel 13 located within an [ncorporated Town Please check with 7
the appropnaic town for zoning within town limits

Overlay Zoning
Tox District
Subscopton Only

Sale Information Assgessment Information
Transfer Date: 2020 Assessment Prior Assessment
Sales Price: Land Value $45000 $45,000
Grantor: improvement $20,400 1$20,400
Deed Reference: Tolal Value $65,400 |$65.400
Additional Rel: Book The assessment information is oblained from the lofal value of these tax map
Additional Ref: Page pumbers...

85A2-A-39

Land
Property Class: 740-Local Gowt Elcctricity: Subscription Quly
Land Description: COMMERCIAL Gas: Subscphion Only
Street Type: Subscription Only Sewer: Subscripnion Only
Water: Subscriptian Only

DISCLAIMER Thes data 1s pron idesd withowt warrants of any kind cuher expcssed or imphed, meludimg, bot s hnoted 10 1he mphied waeramics ot swereianiabibiy
amd titness Tor i particalar purpose Ay pecson, Bnw or comqoration which wses this map or amy ot the LHLll)\L(I wformation assuaes all ask foc the naceuracy thereod
as Accomack County expressly disclums ans habihay tor 1oss or damage arising from the use of sad infermation by ans thud party



Building Type: Subsceiption Only Total Rooms: Subseription Ouly
Descriplion: Subscaption Onby Number of Bedrooms: Subscription Only
Stories: Subscription Only Number of Baths: Subseription Only
Year Buift: Subsenption Only Number of Half Baths: Subseriptivn Only
Finished Sq Ft: Subsenption Only Ileat Type: Subscription Only
Air Conditioning: Subscription Only
Construction Additional Data
Foundation Type: Subscription Only Attle: Subscription Only
Construction Type: Subseriptivn Only Finished Attic Sq Fu Subscription Only
Exterior: Subscription Only Basement Sy Ft: Subscriptivn Only
Condition: Subscription Ouly Finished Basement Sq Ft: Subscription Only
Roof Type: | Subscription Only Attached Garage Sq Ft: Subscription Only
Roof Material: Subseaption Oaly Detached Garsge Sq Ft: Subscription Only
Deck Sq Fi: Subscription Only

THSCLAIMER: This data is provided without warcaniy of any kind, cither expressed ar nplied. including, bt not limited 1o, 0 unplicd warranies of merglantabibiy
awd fiteress for a particular purpose. Any persan, o or corporation which uses this nip o any ot the enclosed informaiion sssumes all sk for the inaccaracy thereol,
as Accomack Couy expressly diselaims any liability fur less or dumage mising fiom the use of sd information by any thad party



Accomack County,
Virginia
Legend

Parcels

Map Ponted from AccuMap

Mipedparcelyiewer geoddcisions comA¢comack
Feet

0 23 %N 5
10,1287 1"a04 Fear

100

YA l\-,!_') BEFLYAE]
N 8542 A-17
-
= T 8552 A 16
PAAY A ‘:‘.“
4440 A 33 8582.A-3.4 4’,(
@"’,’ 85A2-A 1]
1 . RO
l 8%A2 A3 o
9347 A 3T 1
9ual A 31 A%A72 A 'y
33 L
5542 A-M3A \ rens
9547 AN | 8842 &
8542-A A
BSAZ-A-21
Aa7A 29
Ny PHAT-A 34
gyaincd 85A2 A 45852 A 14 t
AR A4
85A7 A 78 SrlaLgge
8982 A 20
°
4 85A2 A 23
f- L LR R X
o 85A2 A 24
] 85A2 A 26
= 85a2A.27 ;
85A2.A41 B5A2 A A2
B5A2.A.25
& T
T
85A2 53 &
852 A 5195A2AG0 B5AZ-A52 Q- 85A2 A 79
yut 3HAZ-A-B6IA B5A2-A 5% B3AZ-A54 o
WING 5T 8542 A 65 85A2 A.GOASSAZ-A S0 85A2 A.55 ¥ B5A7 A 28

Title: Parcels

Date: 10/11/2021

INSULAIMER Thes drawing is mesther @ trgally revorded map aor o survey and is not intendvd i be need ar ruch. The
tnformanon duplied 1w ompilut o nf ot orde mformasien, omd data oluined feos varn sourves and dedvanck

Counn 15 worvespanstble for 1ic aceurasy o hav: crreat 0 may be




Sec. 38-77. Special exceptions.

The following uses shall be permitted in the Single-Family Residential District {R-1}, subject to all the other

requirements of this chapter, only upon the obtaining of a special use permit, as defined in article XV of this
chapter, from the town council:

{1) €ach dwelling unit shall be permitted not more than one apartment, which shall be contained within
the dwelling unit itself. it shall be a condition of issuance of a special use permit that the owner of the
dwelling within which the apartment is located actwally reside within the dwelling itself.

(2) Bed and breakfast houses. Each dwelling unit may be permitted not more than five guestrooms in
which overnight accommaodations may be offered to transients and gperators must live on site,

(3} Homestay. FerthepurposeatFor this subsection, the term "homestay” means a home occupation in
which an individual owns a dwelling and-#lseand provides lodging in all or anya portion thereof for
temporary periods of times not to exceed three weeks. Other terms used for this type of business
include “Short term Rental,” and “STR.” Examples of these include but are not limited to AirBnB, VRBO,

or any other online or private travel agent or agency.

&E.

(Supp. No. 1)

Every short-term rental must obtain and maintain a Speciat Use Permit from the Town of
Onancock. Special Use Permits for STR expire 3-years from the date of issuance and must be
reconsidered by Town Council following the application process in place at the time of the
renewal request,

Every Homestay is required to submit Transient Occupancy Tax [TOT} as per Chapter 16, Article IV
herein_ If any Homestay is idle for twelve consecutive months or does not submit TOT as defined,
the Special Use Permit is automatically rescinded, and the owner must reapply using the process
in place at the time of the reapplication.

contingent on securing the Special Use Permit [SUP|, both the current owner and the purchaser

may |ointly applyAr ewaer of & homestoy restencemust-appiy-fora-busmess beanseand-is
st (o the trarsient occupancy tan,

The owner shall only be permitted one homestay in the town. Any ownership by an LLC, a
partnership or a corporation must disclose all individuals included in the ownership of the
purchasing entities. No individual may own any portion of more than one homestay in
Qnancock,

The applicant must provide local contact information for a responsible party, if the owner is not
the responsible party, the owner must identify a responsible party who will be available 24 hours
a day, seven days a week, to respond to, and resolve issues and complaints that arise during a
period in which the dwelling is being used for transient eccupancy. This contact information wil!
be made available to all adjoining property owners and to the Onancock Police Department.

There must be a minimum of two-hundred hnear feet (measured from the water meter for the
property or the center of the street frontage, depending on the location of the meter} and one
tax parcel as defined by Accomack County between properties allowed for use as Homestay
properties. This includes all contizuous parcels in front, behind, and on both sides. Matural

separations, such as the Creek, automatically creates an appropriate barrier between Homestay
structures

Homestay properties may rent for no more than 90 days in a calendar year

Created: 2021-97-14 86:57:16 {€57)

Page lof 2



dgh. The number of overnight guests will be determined by the zoning administrator in consultation

g

fk.

gl

vehicle for every four guests based-en-the-numberof bedreams ool the-house and she-of the
bert sl d & 40 e b i BhE LiawRy Comab o

The owner of the property must annually provide the Town of Onancock with proof of insurance

for property damage and liability in an_amount no less than the full replacement value of the
structure 3s it exists at the time of applhcation and an_amount of hability coverage no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 1n agrregate.

The homestay shall comply with all applicable town, county, state and federal statutes,
regulations and ordinances.

The town reserves the right to inspect the residence based on complaints to verify that the
homestay is being operated in accordance with the regulations set forth within this section.

more substantiated complaints are received by the town in a calendar year, or failure to maintain
compliance with any of the regulations set forth inthiscubsection {3}.herein

{Code 1989, § 24-16; Ord. eff. 5:5-1962; Ord. of 3-24-1997; Amd. of 7-14-1997; Ord. of 7-27-1998; Ord. of 2-27-
2017, § 24.-16(c))

{Supp No 1)

Created: 1921-07-14 86:57:16 [EST|

Page 2 of 2



